™ Roddy Stegemann A.B., M.A., M.A. November 22, 2023 at 08:15
Y% Re: Court Update
To: Hartley, Elizabeth

Hi, Elizabeth!

Would it be possible for me to make a court experience in an effort to express my concern about
the court’s apparent neglect regarding the potential threat of my assailant to our community and
the abusive effect that the repeated delays are having on my own respect for the State’s court
system.

Roddy A. Stegemann, A.B., M.A., M.A.
Founder/Owner of nudge.online
www.nudge.online

Kiusau@me.com
admin@nudge.online

Twitter: @kiusau
Mobile: +1 (206) 291-8468

909 Boren Avenue

The Cabrini, Suite 603
First Hill, Seattle
Washington, USA 98104



Hartley, Elizabeth November 22, 2023 at 16:01

RE: Court Update
To: Roddy Stegemann A.B., M.A., M.A.

Hello Again,
Thank you! | hope your holiday weekend is restful and enjoyable.

The prosecutor responded to let me know that she emailed the defense attorney stating that
a decision had to be made about the plea offer by 11/30 or the State would be objecting to
any further continuances at that time. This means the hearing will be on the record and you
can attend in-person or by Zoom to ask the judge for permission to address the court.
Unless defense wants to move forward with the offer and Plea Hearing is set, which would
cause the Omnibus to be struck from the calendar.

My schedule is open at 1:00PM on Thursday, 11/30. If you plan to attend in-person at

courtroom 1201 (1 oth floor), please let me know so | can accompany you. The logistics are a
bit different and the only way to speak is to go through a locked door, it’s easier if I'm there to
coordinate that. If you plan to join on Zoom, then I'll observe using that method.

Warm regards,

Elizabeth Hartley

Victim Advocate, Violent Crimes

Crime Survivor Services, City of Seattle

In Partnership with Seattle Police Department
206-503-0991

Elizabeth.Hartley2 @seattle.gov
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